DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

PRIORITY ~ . STAFF MESSAGE DIVISION
AF IN : 49448 (20 Mar 60) L/ab |
ACTION: ODC-

INFO : Dnc; OCS, 0GM, :XPD, XDC, SAFS, OCE, OAC

AC - PARAPHRASE Nb’I‘ REQUIRED EXCEPT PRIOR TO CATEGORY B ENCRYPTION
PHYSICALLY REMOVE ALL INTERNAL REFERENCES BY DATE TIME GROUP PRIOR
TO DECLASSIFICATION-NO UNCLASSIFIED REFERENCE IF THE DTG IS QUOTED

FROM : SAC OFFUTT AFB NEER
TO  : COFS USAF WASH DC |
MR : DPL 2505 1917452 Mar 60

Sub ject is SAMOS.
This message in 4 parts.

Part I. The following message from SAC/M to Headquarters
SAC is quoted for your information. “Seeret from DSSP 443 . 14
March 1960. Quoted for your information is message transmitted
12 February 1960 by AFEMD to Headquarters USAF concerning the 6
megacycle data link: "Reference your secret letter subject:
Interstation: Communications Requirements for SAMOS System, dated
2 October 1959. GOR 80 has been ¢larified and does not include a
requirement for real time data transmission. Therefore s there is
no requirement in the operational SAMOS Program for the Comm System
presently under CBA Western .Union Telegraph Company. Recent
presentations by the SAMOS Program Office to AF/BMC and DOD Officials
have been severely criticized due to the inclusion of the system in
the SAMOS Program. Since at this time there is no valid requirement,
request authority to cancel or indefinitely defer CBA ARDC-DMS-100-WU
dated 8 October 1959 to the Western Union ‘Telegraph Company. Also

headquarters deleting all requirements for the 6 meggcycle video
chammel between New Boston,Ottawa, Offutt, and Vandenberg. This
system has been deleted from all programming documents includ

latest development plans and commmnications budgetary estimates. "

, 15 2oTp II.  SAC does not conour with the AFEMD statement that
there 1s no operational requirement for the six (6) megacycie ground
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SAC. The operational requirement for the ground data link is
essential to any operationsl SAMOS Program.

Part III. Tt 1s pequested that:
A. ‘l.{Q ac_tioii be taken on tlie AFBMD recommendation.

B. .That AFBMD be instructed to immediately reinstate
- the ground data 11ink in their programiing plans, development plans
and budgetary estimate, - : ‘

C. -That :henceforth ARDC (AFBMD) pe requirea to
coordinate all Trecommendations for changing operational requirements
With the designated ctmmand before forwarding such recommendations
to Headquarters U S Air Porce. L _

Part Iy, . Reques,t;ﬁeadquarters SAC be advised as soon as

possible as to the exact status of the ground data 1link for SAMOS.
BT | .
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